Farmington Community Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, June 11, 2024

6:00 p.m.

Contact Trustees

http://www.farmlib.org/contact-the-librarv-board

Farmington Community Library

FARMLIB.ORG



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting — 6:00 p.m.
June 13,2024

%

o Call to Order
o Approval of Agenda
° Minutes

¢ Approval of May Minutes

o Treasurers Report
* Approval of May operating bills 2024
* Financial Reports

o Friends of the Library

° Director's Report

Unfinished Business

e Outdoor signage

Sub-Committee Updates

¢ Finance Committee

¢ Personnel Committee

° New Business

e Budget amendment

e Approval of 2024-2025 Budget
e Elections

o Correspondence

Public Comment (3 minutes per person)

° Trustee Comment

Adjournment



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
FY 2025 Budget Hearing
Board Meeting - 6:00 p.m. — May 9, 2024

Board Members Present: Murphy, Brown, White, McClellan, Hahn, Snodgrass, Muthukuda, Doby
Board Members Absent: None
Staff Members Present: Siegrist, Showich-Gallup, Baker, Peterson, Zitter Masindi, Wegrzynowicz
Staff Members Absent: None

BUDGET HEARING
Kari Shea, Plante Moran: proposed FY 2025 budget is $8,361,576.
No public comment.

CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 6:08 by President Ernie McClellan..

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION by Doby to approve the Agenda for the May 9, 2024 Board meeting was supported by Brown.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (8-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MOTION by White to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on April 11, 2024, was
supported by Muthukuda.
Vote: Aye: All in favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

TREASURER'’S REPORT (K. Brown)
MOTION by Brown to approve April expenditures totaling $367,320.70 was supported by Murphy.
Vote: Avye: Allin favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Brown to receive and file April 2024 financial reports was supported by Doby.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor

Opposed: None
Motion passed.

FRIENDS’ REPORT
e None, other than that the Friends Gala is June 7.




LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT (K. Siegrist)
® Letter of thanks to Sherri Vaughn received from Mayor Pro Tem of Wayne.
® The “250 Books Before 6th Grade” initiative is being implemented as a continuation of “1000
Books Before Kindergarten.”
e Tech upgrades to Auditorium, network, and server are nearly complete.
® Report of cooking going on in bathroom near Children’s at Twelve Mile.

Facilities Updates
Roof (P. Wegrzynowicz)

® Merely bringing roof up to current code will dramatically improve energy savings. Trying to
improve roof beyond code may not be cost effective.
e P.Wegryznowicz is pursuing getting architect to describe roof specifications in order to get bids.
LED Lighting (P. Wegrzynowicz)
® Rough estimate to replace current fixtures with LED lightingis $62,000. Potentially, this could
help realize a 7% ($10,000) savings in energy costs annually. Rebates or grants may be available.

Board member Doby has to leave meeting.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Millage Proposal (language being worked out)
MOTION by Murphy to ask for a renewal of millage extending for 20years was supported by Brown.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor (7-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by White to continue to allow the Farmington DDA to capture funds was supported by
Snodgrass.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor (7-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

Outdoor Signage (S. Zitter Masindi)
Sample sign and sample material for base were available for examination.

SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES
Personnel (R. Hahn)
® E. McClellan: Director evaluation is coming.

Master Plan - no report

Finance (K. Brown)
e Dividends ($225.79) posted to the now-closed Fidelity account were placed in the MI CLASS
Endowment Fund subaccount.
® Asof April 30, MI CLASS accounts have accrued $20,116.53 in interest.



NEW BUSINESS
Farmington 200 Gala sponsorship
No motion

CORRESPONDENCE
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

TRUSTEE COMMENT
e E. McClellan and K. Siegrist will be addressing the Council of Homeowners Associations
e D. Muthukuda attended the Asian American Pacific Islander Heritage Celebration. The
auditorium was full for the hula demonstration and there was a buzz in the building.

ADJOURNMENT
The Board meeting was adjourned by President McClellan at 7:17. The next meeting of the Library Board
is scheduled for Thursday, June 13, at 6:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jim White, Secretary
Library Board of Trustees



Late

Payee

05/03/2024
05/03/2024
05/06/2024
05/06/2024
05/06/2024
05/06/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024
05/09/2024
05/13/2024
056/14/2024
05/14/2024
05/14/2024
05/16/2024
05/20/2024
05/20/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
06/22/2024
05/22/2024
05/22/2024
05/22/2024
05/22{2024

22{2024

2212024
0512212024
052212024
056/2312024
05/2812024
05/30/2024
05/30/2024

05/37/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/0712024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
"5/07/2024
17/2024
»07/2024
05/07/2024

Farmington Community Library
Check register

Document no.

Amount Cleared

Bank: Comerict. .

10508--OpenSpot Theatre
10014--T-Mobile

10038--Douglas Moye
10238--0.CW.R.C.

10238--0.CW.R.C.

10238--0.CW.R.C.

10584--Spectrum Enterprise
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10589--Paylocity

10589--Paylocity

10009--Consumers Energy
10009--Consumers Energy
10595--USPS

10147--EHIM

10147--EHIM

10019--Clear Rate Communications
10589--Paylocity

10092--1.T 4, Inc,

Account no:
27217

27218

27220

10083--Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services Inc

10005--DTE Energy

10087--WM Corpeorate Services, Inc.
10005--DTE Energy

10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Emptoyers Retirement
10589--Pavlocity

10589--Pavlocity

10015--Toshiba America Business Solutions

10021--Home Depot Credit Services
10003--AT&T

10109--DK Agencies (P)LTD
10613--Reginald Pettibone

Total for

27216
27219

Bank: Biil.com Clearing - Bill.com Money Out Clear- Account no:

ing

10002--Farmington Community Library
10099--The New York Times
10249--Stacy Tadajewski
10601--Stacey He
10132--Scholastic Inc.
10187--Network Services Company
10234--MML Wokers' Comp Fund
10079--Midwest Tape Hoopla
10315--MetroNet Consortium
10010--McCoy Maintenance Inc
10160--Maria Showich-Gallup
10464--International Minute Press
10338--Hawaiian Dancers LLC
10602--Great Lakes Taiko Center L3C
10070--Grace Note Piano Service
10497--Elevate Technology Pariners
10037--Dorothy Hinton

10024--City of Farmington Hills
10017--COW Government Inc
10305--Budget Library Supplies
10313--Bayscan Technologies
10332--Adebe Inc

16201--Flante Moran
10082--OverDrive, Inc
10128--National Time & Signa!l Corp
10011--Midwest Tape

Created on 06/05/2024, 1:35 PM EDT

150.00 05/31/2024
1,103.72 05/31/2024
210.00 05/31/2024
164.96 05/31/2024
315.38 05/31/2024
1,117.35 05/31/2024
122.92 05/31/2024
5,970.54 05/31/2024
1,265.58 05/31/2024
1,873.67 05/31/2024
4,521.95 05/31/2024
5,271.33 05/31/2024
26,382.25 05/31/2024
50.25 05/31/2024
491.58 05/31/2024
1,435.64 05/31/2024
3,843.63 05/31/2024
1,162.22 05/31/2024
113.10 05/31/2024
37210 05/31/2024
1,467.46 05/31/2024
6,013.27 05/31/2024
1,000.00 05/31/2024
3,449.09 05/31/2024
5,896.95 05/31/2024
13,397.73 05/31/2024
5,983.07 05/31/2024
1,265.58 05/31/2024
1,888.59 05/31/2024
4,529.77 05/31/2024
5,520.84 05/31/2024
17,769.42 05/31/2024
26,765.41 05/31/2024
50.25 05/31/2024
2,045.52 05/31/2024
11.19 05/31/2024
791.95 05/31/2024
2,536.80 05/31/2024
300.00 In Transit

156,721.06

21,986.51 In Transit
1,261.00 In Transit
57.32 In Transit
300.00 In Transit
394,32 In Transit
1,791.63 In Transit
5,814.00 In Transit
12,487.62 In Transit
1,065.47 In Transit
10,465.00 In Transit
115.57 In Transit
293.63 In Transit
300.00 In Transit
400.00 In Transit
125.00 In Transit
7.,000.00 In Transit
16C.00 In Transit
59.24 In Transit
12,654.00 In Transit
1,318.00 In Transit
810.27 In Transit
3,502.68 In Transit
8,088.00 In Transit
6,033.31 In Transit
1,680.00 In Transit
1,425.85 In Transit

Page 1



e

Farmington Community Library

Check register

Payee

Document no.

Amount Cleared

05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/10/2024
05/10/2024
05/10/2024
05/10/2024
05/10/2024
05/17/2024
05/17/2024
05/17/2024
05/17/2024
05/17/2024
05/17/2024
05/17/2024
05/17/2024
05/17/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
N5/21/2024
21/2024
21/2024
:1/2024
wul21/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/23/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024
05/31/2024

10221--Jennifer Willard

10004--Ingram Library Services
10000--Baker & Taylor Inc
10002--Farmington Community Library
10603--Sarah Zitter Masindi
10594--Danboise Mechanical
10141--Benistar/UA-6803

10604--Bees in the D

10332--Adobe Inc

10605--Macomb Community College
10219--MidWest Collaborative for Library Services
10498--Muniweb

10553--Thomas Kline/Crimson Multimedia
10029--Unique

10000--Baker & Taylor Inc

10004--Ingram Library Services
10011--Midwest Tape

10228--Waug's Electric Service, Inc.
10042--Rowan & Littlefield Publishing Group
10475--National Communications Corporation
10121--Library Ideas

10049--Johnson Controls Fire Protection
10004--Ingram Library Services
10258--Icle

10020--Gordon Food Service Inc
10046--EnvisionWare, Inc

10143--Blue Care Network

10031--Quill LLC

1001 1--Midwest Tape

10050--Lakeshore Learning Materials
10464--International Minute Press
10606--Independent Livings Aids
10026--FJ Lafontaine & Sons Landscaping
10448--Faren Watson

10467--C & G Newspapers

10000--Baker & Taylor Inc
10002--Farmington Community Library
10608--Techno Tag LLC

10225--Sage Software Inc

10220--PTS Communications
10041--Naeir

10609--MSU Oakland County Alumni Club
10176--Jeanie Graham

10610--Forge Promotions LLC
10607--Detroit Folk Arts

10389--4Imprint, Inc

10389--4Imprint, Inc

10389--4Imprint, Inc

1001 1--Midwest Tape

10004--Ingram Library Services
10000--Baker & Taylor Inc

10012--NBS

10253--Michigan Municipal League Liability and Property Pool
10221--Jennifer Willard

10020--Gordon Food Service Inc
10038--Douglas Moye

10594--Danboise Mechanical

1061 1--Blue Flower Arts, LLC

10023--Witt Mechanical, Inc
10464--International Minute Press

1007 2--Innovative Interfaces Inc

Total for Bill.com Clearing

Motion Required:

I move that the Board approve the expenditures as presented
GRAND TOTAL: $537,837.94

Created on 06/05/2024, 1:35 PM EDT

22317 In Transit
320.85 In Transit
5,119.57 In Transit
5,370.56 In Transit
889.32 In Transit
310.00 In Transit
4.852.31 In Transit
300.00 In Transit
16.99 In Transit
248.87 In Transit
500.00 In Transit
195.00 In Transit
366.44 In Transit
167.45 In Transit
2,473.13 In Transit
1,677.94 In Transit
4,925.00 In Transit
2,400.00 In Transit
158.43 In Transit
2,132.18 In Transit
158.53 In Transit
384.00 In Transit
834.60 In Transit
148.50 In Transit
11.26 In Transit
22,221.86 In Transit
29,440.72 In Transit
1,797.29 In Transit
1,397.45 In Transit
765.60 In Transit
5,141.76 In Transit
3,793.80 In Transit
730.00 In Transit
158.72 In Transit
405.00 In Transit
4,044.22 In Transit
1,065.47 In Transit
775.00 In Transit
2,976.00 In Transit
150.00 In Transit
2717 In Transit
40.00 In Transit
240.00 In Transit
2,920.00 In Transit
115.00 In Transit
695.00 In Transit
1,929.13 In Transit
1,085.58 In Transit
1,438.16 In Transit
630.91 In Transit
3,057.87 In Transit
580.00 In Transit
69,028.00 In Transit
138.70 In Transit
116.42 In Transit
210.00 In Transit
774.34 In Transit
5,000.00 In Transit
4,963.00 In Transit
1,386.63 In Transit
78,405.49 In Transit

381,116.88

Page 2



Director’s Report
June 2024

Patron Comments
Included in your Board packet.

Food Truck Tuesdays
Our next Food Truck Event is Tuesday, June 18 with Tim’s Gourmet Sliders.

Summer Reading All Ages Kick Off Party!

Tuesday, June 11,12:00 - 3:00 PM

Summer Reading kicks off with a bang at the Farmington location. Enjoy a treat from the Kona Ice
truck. Register for Summer Reading and pick up your sign-up prize! Activities for adults, teens, kids,
and little ones — including the popular big blue blocks, a dance floor, and a tiny art activity.

MLK DAY Planning

MLK Day planning has begun! We are starting earlier this year and have invited Greg Smith from the
Farmington Public Schools to offer a perspective. Some great ideas came out of the initial meeting,
~nd we are excited to move forward with them. More details to follow as they get worked out.

Greater Farmington/Farmington Hills Chamber of Commerce Link Magazine

We have the opportunity to be featured in the Chamber’s Link Magazine for September. Sherri
Vaughn has secured this opportunity and Sarah will be writing the copy. This is the alternative to not
being able to present at the State of the Cities.

Farmington Hills Water Valve Replacement

In August sometime, the Farmington Hills location will need to be closed for a day in order to replace
valves to the water meter. The water will need to be shut off and it could take the whole day. When
the city attempted to replace our water meter it was noted that the bypass valves around it were
rusted and not functional. When they tried using the valves, they wouldn't close properly and when
they went to put them back how they were, a valve started to have a small leak. We have blocked off
a few days (August 15, 22, 29) in Library Market where no events or rentals were scheduled to give us
options to schedule the work.

MML Liability Insurance
We received the renewal for the Liability Insurance coverage. The total cost was $68,828 plus a $200
annual membership fee. We will receive a dividend credit of $5,771. There was a slight increase in

st this year due to an increase in property values of $2,538,294 and a small rate increase for the
MML Pool. And our property deductible has increased to $500 from $250.

Farmington Community Library

FCL Farmington « 23500 Liberty St. » (248) 553-0321
FCL Farmington Hills » 32737 W.12 Mile Rd. » (248) 553-0300



Jr. Optimists Video Contest

On May 29, | attended the awards ceremony for the Jr. Optimists Video Contest. Sarah, Sona, Will and
| were judges for the contest. The theme was Cell Phones: The Good, the Bad, and the Ugly. First Place
went to Power Middle School, Second Place went to North Farmington High School, and Third Place
went to Steam Academy. First Place winner received $1000 to use to benefit their school or the
community.

Millage Renewal Committee

The Statement of Organization for the millage renewal committee was mailed to Oakland County on
May 31, 2024. We are waiting to hear that the Statement has been officially accepted. The official
name of the renewal committee is FCL 2024 Committee.

Oakland County Main Event Awards Ceremony

| attended the Oakland County Main Events Awards Ceremony with the city of Farmington. It was
held at The Roxy in downtown Rochester. Farmington was the recipient of two awards — Mobility on
Main Street and Spirit of Main Street.

“rategic Plan Accomplishments for FY 2023-2024
master Plan

24/7 Pick Up Lockers - Have been ordered, to be installed mid-July to August.

Map of existing community partners and evaluation of partnerships

Biannual Library town hall meetings - First one in December 2023, next one August 21, 2024
DEI Collection Audit

Implicit Bias Training

Submitted by Kelley Siegrist
Director

Farmington Community Library

FCL Farmington « 23500 Liberty St. » (248) 553-0321
FCL Farmington Hills « 32737 W. 12 Mile Rd. + (248) 553-0300



Farmington Community Library Output Statistics - May 2024

Circulation Services May 2024 May 2023 Change This YTD Last YTD Change
Liberty Street 18,610 | 18,521 | 89| 216,712 | 208,287 | 8,425
12 Mile 42,343 | 42,622 |  (79) 496957 | 503,184 |  (6,227)
eBooks 19,657 13,349 6308 | 173255 128838 44,417
Total Circulation 80,610 74,492 6,118 | 886,924 | 840,309 46,615
Self-Service Components of
Total Library Circulation:
Circulation via Website 513 | 716 | (03) 7099 | 7516 | (417)
Circulation via Self Check 17,817 i 16,334 l 483 | 213,676 | 187,538 26,138
Self-Service % of Total Circs 22.74% 22.89%|  -0.15%| 24.89%| 23.21% 1.68%
)O0 0 o 3 ( 1 ge ) S ) ge
Liberty Street | 10298 | 7568 | 2730 | 105974 | 78710 | 27,264
12mile| 18452 | 18445 7| 212,096 | 199069 | 13,027
Total Library Visitor 28,750 26,013 2,737 | 318,070 | 277,779 40,291
information Services May 2024  May 2023 Last YTD
Online Chat 22 13 9 320 25| 05)
eMail 891 451 440 5,830 5,587 243
Liberty Street Phone 441 635 (194) 5,668 8,077 (2,409)
Liberty Street In-Person 2,951 4982 | 01| 37283| 51,724 (14,441)
Liberty Street Total 3,392 5617 | (2225)| 42951| 59801| (16,850)
12 Mile Phone 1,224 2274 (1,050 12,770| 13,050 (280)
12 Mile In-Person 8,671 4,721 3950 | 66,538 | 53,866 12,672
12 Mile Total 9,895 6,995 2900 79308| 66916 12,392
Total Library Use 14,200 13,076 1,124 | 128409 | 132,729 (4,320)
Electronic Serwces May 2024 May 2023 Change This YTD Last YTD Change
1,460 | 1305 155] 15803] 14093 1,710
12 Mile Public Computers 194 | 1704 50| 21016 20088 | 928
Public Computer Total 3414|  3009|  405| 36819 34181| 2,638
rty Street Wireless with 12 Mile v744 | 2816|072 19040| 131162  (112,122)
12 Mile Wireless 2997 21770 (8773)| 31,922| 330348 | (298,426)
~ Wireless Total 4,741 24586 | (19,845) 50962 | 461510| (410,548)
Total Computer Use 8,155 27,595 | (19,440) 87,781 | 495,691 | (407,910)
____Web Pages Viewed: _ e — N
 Adult, Teen & Children's Pages 57,345 45386 | 11,959 | 599,597 | 848,200 | (248,603)
Catalog Searches 76,501 51,410 | 25001 | 726748 | 639,614 87,134
Total Web Pages Viewed 133,846 96,796 | 37,050 | 1,326,345 | 1,487,814 | (161,469)
Programs e | May20247 T May 2023 THiS\YTD ¥ Last YTDI " 'Change
Programs 97| 107 1,249 1109 140
Attendance 3,919 6,216 37538]  40,753|  (3,215)




Suggestion:
7 fowe Eom /e hoge

s ' ik
f’{J'f’aﬁﬂZ'fu/ &ah/\mw\/#,- Spoce

. b B
el gfol Libiaciane— " ad ooy s priiel.

sp1 ¢ wly \.r// ya rfewcw CU:(’M»GMKL
fw & u?rrw?offam £ clubc.

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please placeitinthe
Suggestion Box. Our leadership reads and reviews all suggestions!



ADDRESS

pms;‘

suggeimg;w/ Ha  Fadl /@Z{%@ A Mg,%fbm, &‘W

$ .
)leA/%/L‘g)éS olecorakise mgfd:a%w,ﬂ

O euven M%JWMM /4@14%
Crod Lood.  Jov 2 Bhadoech Codd  conts .

gw&&i‘s Acenatire Sbol/

Thank you for taking the time te fill out this form. Plegse placeitin the
Suggestion Box. Qur leasdership reads and reviews all suggestions!



S r——— ————.

hhn § . E _ th_—, e £ e T »
PHTONE. - _  EMAIL o | :

Whet mﬁﬁ@ y@w E,Ebwry visit s e&mﬁﬁ

7 weys Mfé‘aﬂ—cm{ & Loy erdC &faﬂ then [ Cona >
The wmpm%m’ Yo etri cs“?fm% be [/ olon'F ﬁauew,y
arn |

Trrn ever te leave a suggestion for Eﬁébr@w s%@f?;

Su estmn.

/7N bk (ﬁfaﬂw{) Hopoap érér-m
lrs ?Ze/"@

A.J,;,?‘ T RGN
w (2 ha e )T, *.5 A %@“&W,’. A
Y TIPS § 5 SRR AV
» 2rE

. ? A% “ p o . - 12

o 5% (a IO L TN '-‘-‘\'\&g;‘, Lowam G, .\a; a0 NGRS N Ej\-‘»‘%\}?;‘\)\f‘\
Lomos A ™ S, > S LI

R S - ST KN T O S P B AT LAVRINTL ARG e

\ LA g 2% g
RS

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this ferm. Please place it in the
Suggestion Box. Ourlendership reads and reviews all suggestions!



NAME: R —
DATE: _DS"/&,SV /&_@,;..,

ADDRESS: L - cl"rv:

PHONE: _ _ _ EMAIL: __

What made your E.abmry visit spe@m!@

I V\IQ\,V\‘\" ‘\"D é{\\fﬁ 12 ‘\&\)C‘?ﬂ: TT'{PM"K \?IO\_) *‘&’ﬁ '&'1%33.,.; ‘3
4

P L \(}’s ‘f\.f

S—rmi*-{l m,m cwe vfusfw;wa JA/UL 1, ()m) Lmu ‘sg»ﬁw‘e

lcmmam—m PO . NE OUY Mie Sweet e Aelse
' ¢

dnd mﬁﬁ:% ‘1:’%' £, AJ" N "%”‘D Yy e —!1) w:@.cri Loyks

o ""'DW- 1.3 “JLM c\ ciau@wf‘v (cw‘nmé@i ah m(;k) >

Turn over to leave a suggesm@h for Lubmry staff,

Suggestion: |
We Comploted Ste Lyt 100 Viooks Al o Lew ek €
WD Y ackh e puy veddin 2 bbokd by ev pue
., et . A
di.,{?v ’2 (AR fﬁ, R e o P pokad By \m Vo Dy 1
oy lodcane Hackicve e WA VL ArE ey
i,'\v\; f’*"‘“g L..:‘\;; w1 - tayS " “t f'“-:" £ 5“‘“‘3‘:},, ; { /3 (’"{ LV e o x‘_,-{-:,/{ fi-,,\_:’
:}gl“»f, i “ {\"‘l { i -ﬁV’ﬁ\*’?r"? Lﬁi (AN ’i“«\ YA Ny % ~ ‘!V {" a Vit M Th )
o U _ Y
A4 . u*} " lfl‘ P I h 6\3*\ v O .1;{; N vy ,-{‘
LA I L ¢
i‘;"\w ”5 Lt vy 3£§\(”j '\‘_. ;j
o
Thank you for taking the time te fill out this form. Please pluce it in the
Suggestion Box.

Our leadership recds ene reviews all suggestions!?



Suggestion:

A oo Y. Masent

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please placeitin the
suggestion Bex. Our leadership reads and reviews all suggestions!

DATE: ___ o e
ADDRESS: - JY: L 4 |
PHONE: __ _ ___  EMAIL:

Wheat made your E.mrm‘y visgit spe?mi‘9
e JOe A

Turn over to leave « suggestion for Library staff.



/7
/N NAME: i
i Dar » 5] 23D /268 ND
pate: 57 i s loisp THREE Bays %27
ADDRESS: cITy: . ZIP:
PHONE: EMAIL: R
o . %—F’/
What made your Library visit special? ; % %,
(1)
WE  CAN No T VisiT LIBRY -
—
SUPER makRKETs ARE 0 PEN \/FO())Q FoR Ry py)
LIBRARY ARE  closco  (FooP FOR oV oF oD BRR inw)

THAT 15  SHAMPE
Turn over to leave a suggestion for Library staff.




TUHIRE LETTER

suggestion: (Z£ASE,PlEssy, \
PLEpSE  pPo NoT ¢yl CommumitV SR yier  TiME.

THE BES TIME 0F ysiyé [ (BRARY Eor THE COMMIMITY

WoRRING PEsPLE £9:3) ANO  NoT WBRKING PFp L E

NLE £ VENING ] WEEKENBDS Awn  [Holl DAYS [rrer —Time  Teo
ComiE L1 BRARY .

LET US g/oR ToCETHER (ITH C(IMITED (1BRARY BULEET.

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please placeitin the
Suggestion Box. Ourleadership reads and reviews all suggestions!



Suggestion:

/)/\ \ ANYA

//W/CM// /“(/MZ{ RN
o J U U

' ﬁf anJ OWWMLQ/ QQQ%%L%/L/
S ot WN, U\J@ ol &u
¢ S LU‘?”\U@L%TQ o

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place itin the
Suggestion Box. Our leadership reads and reviews all suggestions!



